

River City Youth Soccer League Board Meeting
June 17, 2015 - 7:00 pm
Mountain Mikes - 1319 Fulton Ave, Sacramento, CA

In attendance:

Eileen Peebles, RCYSL President

Mike Dallas, RCYSL Vice President

Shannon Hall, Registrar

Geoff Margolis, Referee Coordinator

Bill Norris, Scheduling Coordinator

Angel Hernandez, St. Ignatius

Terry Hendrickson, RSC

Steve Sahs, Del Dayo

Garrett Morgan, AP

Steve Teeters, SO

Mario Carrasco, BAC

Shannon Wait, FEC

James Kellerman, BAC Registrar

- A. Call to order at 7:07pm
- B. Approval of minutes - deferred
- C. President's Report –
 - a) Concussion Management
 - a. D6 consensus to have player cards routed by referees to League personnel rather than to CalNorth office. Awaiting confirmation of acceptance of consensus by CalNorth.
 - b. For RCYSL, concussion related player cards will follow established red card protocol and be forwarded to PAD Chair. League will not release player card back to coach until CalNorth clears players upon review of Dr.'s clearance for

player to return to field. Dr. Pete Zopfi, Chair of CalNorth retains final discretion in clearing players.

- c. Tuesday/Thursday in July are better days to schedule concussion training for League and all 8 Club boards. Mindgame (formerly Sacramento Valley Concussion Coalition) charges \$75/hr to provide physicians from 4 area hospitals. Significant representation is required from Club boards at this training session.

D. Club Managers' Report

- SO – Numbers of low for registration.
- RSC – Lower numbers. Concerned about the entry requirements to be able to coach.
- FEC –
- SI – Have acquired a new assistant Registrar, Halfway to registration goal numbers.
- DD – Got booster pump. Contracted with PCA for 2 years. In light of the requirement to ensure safety for all in the flow of the game, will refer a player to TOP Soccer. Will provide information to parents to appeal if desired.
- AP – Greg Thiesen resigned as Referee Coordinator. John Ebersberger will step in. Have contracted with Sac Republic for bye week clinic (10/1-18, \$100 per player). Looking at new uniforms for next year, sample is black shorts and socks with maroon shirt. Discussion regarding AP's colors being maroon and white.
- BAC – Good numbers, struggling for coaches. Oki Park is proceeding with gopher removal.

E. Officers Report

- e. Vice President - no report
- b. Sportsmanship – no report
- c. Secretary - no report
- d. Treasurer – no report
- e. Registrar – Registration numbers were sent via email. 3-4 registrars have signed up for team building assistance.
- f. Referee Coordinator – See handout for Grade 8 referee training. Classes will be held from Aug 26 – 29th. Sept 11th is in-service mandatory training for existing referees.
- f. Coaching coordinator – Coach Expo recap: F Field Course was attending by 18 of RCYSL coaches, 2 external. The 6 coaches present for the free clinic received excellent support and training. Raffle prizes were distributed to those coaches present. Club Managers asked to take the prizes belonging to their coaches for distribution. Aug. 1st and 8th are the next F Field Component Courses scheduled by the League. Please advertise and distribute the sign up links that are on the League website.
- g. Scheduling Coordinator – Player's Days set for Sept 26 and Oct. 31st. Description of expectations available on League website and distributed to the board. CPL Mandatory Coaches meeting set for Aug. 14th at 7 pm Orangevale Community Center. Completed Team Info Form due to Bill by July 31st. It's used to place teams in divisions.
- h. Webmaster- Working on updating the website for a resources page for special needs players, creating a concussion specific page in addition to the information

on the coaches' page, recommended cleats options in light of the drought field conditions and draft of language to raise awareness with parent regarding the condition of the fields by the launch of the playing season.

- E. Old Business
- F. New Business
- G. Adjournment at 8:43 pm.

DRAFT